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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: May 8, 2024 AGENDA DATE: May 16, 2024

TITLE: Cruise Nights — Ordinance Regarding Sale and Consumption of Alcoholic
Beverages in the Public Right-of-Way in Connection with Cruise Nights
& Summer Concerts Weekly Series — Amending Title XI, Chapter 112,
Section 112.18(B) - Alcoholic Beverages of the Lombard Village Code

SUBMITTED BY: Nicole Aranas, Deputy Village Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information pertaining to approval of Class J liquor licenses for three
businesses in connection with the Cruise Nights & Summer Concerts Weekly Series. The
proposed liquor licenses would authorize issuance of special event liquor licenses to existing
liquor license holders immediately adjacent to the event space permitting outdoor consumption
of alcohol in the proposed viewing area. While approval of this ordinance would permit
issuance of Class J licenses by staff, the actual issuance of the licenses will remain dependent on
the application, payment, permitting, and compliance of the individual licensee following
approval of this ordinance.

Please place this item on the May 16, 2024 Village Board of Trustees agenda for consideration
with a requested waiver of first reading.
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